1. Winelow House

Negative available

Was known as the Minnesota College Hospital prior to 1888. As far as we can determine this building, while used by one of the groups which surrendered its charter to form "the Medical Department of the University of Minnesota", was never used by the university.

2. Minnesota Hospital College

Negatives available

4

Used from 1888-1892. Later became the University Free Dispensary, and still later became Asbury Hospital.

3. Medical Hall

Built 1892.

Name changed to Millard Hall, 1906

Name changed to Pharmacy Building, 1913

Name changed to Wulling Hall, 1942

Dedicated by Sir William Osler, October 4, 1892. See James

Eckman, "Osler in Minnesota" Minnesota Medicine 31:776-787,

July, 1948.

4. Chemistry Building

Built 1890.

Became Minnesota Union 1914

Name changed to U.S.S. Minnesota, 1942

Name changed to Nicholson Hall, 1945

To our knowledge this building was never used for medical classes or labs.

5. Medical Sciences Building

Built 1896. Name changed to Dentistry Building, 1912 Name changed to Wesbrook Hall, 1932

6. Laboratory of Medical Chemistry

Also called the "Bowling Alley" or the "Sheep Shed" Stood approximately where Johnston Hall now stands. Built 1893
Name changed to Central Storehouse, 1914
Wrecked, 1924

7. Eddy Hall

Was orginally the Mechanical Arts Building. To our knowledge this was never a medical building.

- 8. Wesbrook Hall was never the State Board of Health Building-see item 5.
- Public Health and Pathology Building, which was erected in 1907, was the first section of the present State Board of Health-Psychology Building. This was the last medical building built north of Washington Avenue.
- 9. The old Anatomy Building (erected 1900, burned ca.1910) stood next to Wulling Hall. Present Pharmacy Greenhouse built on its foundation.
- 10. These was also a clinic located across the river on Seven Corners at 1810 Washington Avenue South. This building was erected in 1899 and I believe still stands.

OLD MEDICAL GROUP

1. Medical Hall - built 1892

Housed the Medical School through 1912

Name changed to Millard Hall, 1906

Fire. December 1909 and February 1912

Name changes: Millard Hall 1906

Pharmacy Building 1913

Wulling Hall 1942

- 2. Laboratory of Medical Chemistry built 1893

 Housed medical labs to 1912

 Central storehouse until razed in 1924
- 3. Medical Sciences Building built 1896
 Used by medicine, dentistry, phermacy
 No medical classes after 1912
 Name changes: Dentistry building, 1912
 Wesbrook Hall, 1932
- 4. Anatomy Building built 1900 burned 1910

 Pharmacy greenhouse constructed on foundation and lower walls
- 5. Public Health and Pathology Building built 1907
 Contained pathology, bacteriology, public health, and
 the Dean's office, as well as State Board of Health.
 Department of Public Health and Pathology remained there
 until 1920

NEW MEDICAL GROUP

- 1. Elliot Memorial Hospital erected 1911
- 2. Institute of Anatomy built 1912

 Name changes: Medical Sciences Building, 1931

 Jackson Hall, 1954
- 3. Millard Hall built 1912
- 4. Hospital Science Building, built 1915, connected with Elliot Hospital.
- 5. Todd Memorial Hospital, built 1924
- 6. George Chase Christian Memorial Cancer Hospital built 1925
- 7. Minnesota Hospital and Home for Orippled Children (Eustis), built 1928
- 8. Health Science (old) built 1929
 Reverted to hospital use, 1950
- 9. Outpatient Department, built 1928
- 10. Medical Science Building (dental unit), built 1932 Name change: Oure Hell 1950
- 11. Psychopathic Hospital, built 1936, on roof of Todd and Christian wings.
- 12. Students' Health Service, built 1950
- 13. Variety Club Heart Hospital, built 1951
- 14. Elias P. Lyon Laboratories, built 1954
- 15. Mayo Memorial Building, built 1954
- 16. Cardio-Vascular Laboratory, 1958

 Constructed by remodelling a residence at 305 Union.

1

- 17. Masonic Memorial Nospital, built 1958
- 18. VFW Cancer Research Center, built 1959
- 19. Diehl Hall built 1960
- 20. Jackson Owre Addition, built 1960
 Houses W.T. Bell Laboratories and Peter J. Brekhus (dentistry) wing.